

2 ND QUARTR 2013 LIST OF PROGRAMS

KIEM-TV AIRS PROGRAMS THAT CONTAIN NEWS WORTHY EVENTS.  
LISTED BELOW ARE THOSE PROGRAMS. A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND DATE  
AND TIME THOSE PROGRAMS AIRED ON KIEM-TV ARE LISTED BELOW

M-F AG DAY (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)  
M-F TODAY SHOW (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
VARIOUS DAYS DATELINE NBC (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
SAT SATURDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
SUN US FARM REPORT (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)  
SUN SUNDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
SUN MEET THE PRESS (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

IV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Thursday USDA grain report higher than expected
- but higher than March 2012, market closed Friday
- price of cattle rises \$3.00 in the wake of reports
- Chip Flory analysed planting intention's report
- corn to be planted 20% more in 2013 than 2012
- Immigration reform bill to pass in April as Congress resumes <sup>session</sup>
- EPA to lower gas emissions by decreasing sulfur
- Interview with Joe Vaccavite of Standard grain
- on market conditions expectations post USDA report
- visit to Texas farm where Ruby Red grapefruit are grown

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Falling Corn Prices.
- Crop Progress Update.
- Story from Missouri on ~~the~~ planting season. Interview with a farmer.
- Crop watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions segment.
- Dairy Today Report/segment.
- CME Approved ~~and~~ Shorter Market <sup>Trading</sup> Day. & A Report about Beekeepers & Cattle. Environment Groups <sup>File a Law Suit</sup> in Law Suite. In Agribusiness. Today Segment.
- A Discussion on ~~the~~ wheat market with host Al Bell, & guest Brian Basting. A Market Update for Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at cat. Weather.
- Story from Arkansas about <sup>Fresh</sup> ~~A~~ <sup>Food</sup> ~~fresh~~ & safety ~~in state~~ ~~growing~~ of fresh & safety.
- Food & your Family Report Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Poor winter wheat conditions
- I-80 plant tag <sup>Special</sup> Report segments.  
A look at Nebraska Field
- Crop watch/Comments. Weather/Field conditions segment
- Oklahoma. HHS. Reinstated. Horse slaughter.  
~~And was segment~~ Report on Reviews of Limited vs. Export of cattle & <sup>some</sup> Ag products.
- Discussion on corn market with Host Al Pell & Guest Sue Martin of Ag & Investment Services. In For Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather, story about Minnesota college Basketball coach & Angus Rancher. Bob Brink. And how he learned his way of life through his farm life.
- Food and your family segment.

LM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Beef Today Report ~~segment~~ story segment
- Crop watch comments Field/Weather conditions segment
- Story from Virginia. About Hy Bird power plant.  
Run by coal & Bio mass.
- A discussion about Livestock & <sup>Feed</sup> prices with  
Host Al Bell & Guest Joe Vaclavik AF Standard  
Growth Inc.
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- A program for Kentucky called "Champion  
Food Volunteers."
- Food & your family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     4/5/13    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about North Dakota Land values
- Grain Bin Explosion In Nebraska
- Report/Story from Arkansas of Rescue Train for <sup>Farmers</sup> people ~~to~~ trapped inside Grain Bins.
- Crop Watch/Comments Field/Weather and 'Tans Segment'
- Pro Farmer Profit Briefing " Ag/Markets Report Discussion - Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- Story/Report from Tennessee, of U-H. ~~Program~~ of a mentoring & Mentoring program.
- Food & Your Family Report Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Price of Rice futures rise as USDA report on corn shows Rice acres will drop as corn <sup>acres</sup> increased
- Georgia has had record rainfall so far in 2013
- Tyson founds settle 40 million dollar suit over Clearwater
- Illinois sets new record of farm land per acre price
- Dakotas land values increase due to oil and crop yields
- Mike North of First Capital op interviewed on the price of corn and land values connection
- Report on the Far West Mushroom Farm and Store in California
- International food aid overhauled to exclude US Farmers
- Meet will get new labels for cut type

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/9/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of new winter / cold front.
- report on winter wheat.
- crop watch / comments Field / weather and segment
- ~~crop~~ <sup>Yield</sup> Crop progress update.
- Dairy Today week. Report segment
- Congress Returns from Spring Break & new Immigration Bill / Legislation.
- Update on 2012 Farm Bill / Legislation.
- A <sup>couple</sup> Reports about <sup>unharmed</sup> Doves. & Agriculture. YSO.
- ~~A Discussion A~~
- Ag Business Today Report segment. update
- A Discussion about <sup>the</sup> up coming supply & Demand Report from USDA, with Host Al Bell.
- Guest Dyston Johnson A Hedger
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story from TEXAS on Cotton industry versus The Pest Borer.
- Food & your family segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Linger MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on winter weather, & Expect on wheat, crop.
- ~~Tornado~~ Season Report on 2013 Tornado Season.
- Crop watch / comments. Field / weather - and your segment.
- I-80 planting <sup>series</sup> / Report from Team.
- A discussion on Dairy Industry with Host AK Per and guest Mike Nork of First <sup>Capital</sup> Day AG.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Report <sup>from</sup> on Blowing / History / Cherry Trees from Washington DC.
- Food & Your Family Report Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY OF MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report on DEBATE ON PRESIDENT OBAMA'S Budget Proposal. & Farm Bill Farm Bureau proposal. Farm Bill proposal. So American.

Report on Debate proposal. OF Dairy Security Act. Program proposal. Interview with JERRY KOZAK CEO OF MILK-Producer Fed. About proposal.

- Beet Today Report segment.

- Look at USDA APRIL Supply & Demand Report.

- Crop Watch/Comment FIELD/Weather conditions segment.

- A report on Farm. Equipment sales In Agriculture Today segment.

- A Discussion with ~~Dist~~ Host ~~AL~~ Pell. & ~~Dist~~ <sup>DUSTIN</sup> Johnson. An E-Hedger on Agriculture market.

~~Not~~ Detailed look at next week.

- VETS on call special. Search story about DR. JARA Duonon.

- Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     4/12/13    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report about USDA budget from The Fed Budget.~~

- Report About Immigration Legislation.

- SATURDAY MAIL DELIVERY

- Crop Watch / Comments: FIBRO / WEATHER CONDITIONS SEG.

- Story about <sup>AG</sup> FARM Land Prices / VALUES FROM NORTH DAKOTA.

- A Report about Tractor Sales. In Agriculture. Day Segment.

- FARM JOURNAL "PROFIT BRIFING" ~~Discussion~~ <sup>AG Market</sup> ~~Issues~~

~~Report / Discussion Issues / Reports. Discussion.~~

AG / Market Issues. Discussion Segment.

- Detailed Look AT NAT. Weather

- Story from <sup>University</sup> Tennessee. About Tech <sup>Engineer</sup> Students ~~Students~~ Fixing <sup>preparing</sup> Lawn mowers.

for Summer use. AS A. Home work projects - raise money for CLASS. projects. ~~TIPS OF LAWN MAINT.~~

~~Give~~ Some TIPS OF CAREING for your Lawn mower.

- Food And Your Family Reports Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USDA progress and conditions report will be released today - winter wheat conditions a concern
- 5 groups announce 2012 drought was not global warning
- Mississippi using new irrigator system - software driven
- give McLinty vetted for new EPA head
- Pacific partnership negotiations underway
- Bob Utterback of Utterback marketing interviewed on market conditions in the wake of market reports from USDA
- Barista Competition held for best in US - winner goes to world competition
- FOIA Budget increase for food safety

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Anchor MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of win storms and winter update  
USA crop update

- Crop watch / current weather / FIBLY conditions segment

- Doing Today Report / segment

- A Report about Gold prices. In Ag Business Today segment

- A discussion with host Al Pell & guest,

Tom Bauer. A market trader on wheat market

for analysis segment

- Detailed look at Nat weather

- A story from North Dakota. of a <sup>Heffer</sup> cow

giving birth to triplets  
people. Birth of triplets which is a rare

thing.

- Food & your Family Report / segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report~~ Report about Immigration <sup>Refer</sup> Bill / Legislation.
- ~~Report~~ Report of Earth Quake in Oklahoma.
- ~~Story from~~ ~~Story~~ ~~from~~ ~~South~~ ~~to~~ ~~celebrate~~
- 180 Plaintiff ~~to~~ ~~view~~ ~~Special~~ ~~Services~~ ~~Report~~ / ~~Report~~ ~~from~~ ~~Eastern~~ ~~Texas~~.
- ~~Comp~~ ~~watch~~ / ~~Comment~~ Field / ~~weather~~ ~~conditions~~ ~~segment~~
- A ~~Report~~ ~~on~~ ~~markets~~ ~~in~~ ~~Ag~~ ~~business~~ ~~Today~~ ~~segment~~.
- A Discussion about marketing prices with Bryan DoHerty of Stewart Peterson market strategists. In AQ analysis segment. Detailed look at NAT weather
- Story from Wyoming about <sup>Daughter</sup> ~~Father~~ <sup>Daughter</sup> ~~Daughter~~ ~~Return~~ ~~to~~ ~~Family~~ ~~Ranch~~.
- ~~Return~~ ~~to~~ ~~Family~~ ~~Ranch~~ ~~From~~ ~~for~~ ~~A~~ ~~series~~ ~~of~~ ~~By~~ ~~American~~ ~~Farms~~ ~~Association~~.
- Fall & your Family Report Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 4/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Severe weather. In Mid section of nation.
- Crop watch/Comment FIELD/Weather conditions segment.
- Report About The Farmington Ref. Bill.
- Report About Cotton stock which were up 20%.
- Beef Today <sup>watch</sup> Report segment.
- Report About <sup>From University</sup> ~~mass~~ About <sup>Farm price</sup> ~~land~~ bubble which is about to burst.
- Report About low oil prices. & Monsanto seed company. ~~Acquires~~. A German seed company. In Agr. business Today segment.
- A discussion About Investing In ~~COCA~~ ~~COCA~~ Market. with Host Matt & His guest Tom Bower A Marketed trader. In Agr Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story from University of Kentucky About U-14 ~~member~~ <sup>student</sup> talking/teaching about being prepared for a disaster. Like tornado.
- Food & Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on The Fert. L. 200. ~~EX~~ PLANT. ~~APPEARANCE~~. In PLANT WEST. TEXAS
- A Report About About Horse Slaughter. Law Suite Between A Slaughter company from New Mexico & US DA.
- Crop Watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions. Segment
- Story From TEXAS. About Oil Bank <sup>New Well.</sup> And Effect. on county roads
- Pro Farmer. "Profit Briefing" Agriculture Markets. <sup>weekly</sup> ~~segment~~ discussion segment.
- Detailed look at what weather
- Story from ARKANSAS. university of ARKANSAS ~~about~~ <sup>about</sup> st. number. '183.
- Food & your Family Segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Immigration bill headed to congress, ag industry optimistic
- House of Representatives begins work on farm bill
- NRCA files suit against EPA over greenhouse gas <sup>standards</sup> ~~standards~~
- Everyone accounted for at West Texas Fertilizer explosion
- Mississippi River reaching too high, after record low
- Farm Road Safety tips for drivers and business
- Bill Biederman of ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~state~~ <sup>inc.</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~Illinois~~ interviewed on market conditions in the wake of new planting USDA data
- Climate change could affect wine/grape production areas
- gourmet grilled cheese sandwiches in Wisconsin

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report about Spring Flooding for Miss. West. and Area Miss.-S.S.-R. River

- crop progress update
- Report from LSU on soy bean planting.
- crop watch/commentary FIELD weather/conditions segment
- Dairy Today weekly report segment.
- <sup>MSDA</sup> Cattle on Feed Report Look for Agribusiness news Today segment.
- A Discussion about China & markets with Host Al Bell & Gregg Hunt an Ag marketer.
- An analysis segment
- Detailed look at NAT website
- A story from Pennsylvania of a minor league Base Ball League mascot. The attach and couple of live birds at park during game days.
- Food & your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>WOLV</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of Spring weather / Friday
- I-80 planting tour. Special series Report / A. Report from Illinois
- Crop watch / comments FIELD / weather conditions segment
- Dupont Farming & Report about Mansanto finances ~~news~~ AN EXPANSION AT A RESEARCH CENTER IN ST. LOUIS FOR AG-BUSINESS, Today Report segment
- A DISCUSSION ABOUT <sup>LONG</sup> INTEREST RATES. with Bill Biderman, OF Altondale Inc. Ill. Ag ANALYSIS segment
- Detailed look at Nat. weather
- story from TEXAS. About family owned shoe repair shop / Business, which has been passed down for about 5 generations.
- Food & your Family Report segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS.

DATE: 4/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Barge traffic STALLED, because of Flooding, on the Mississippi River. & Reports of Flooded Areas on the Mississippi & Missouri Rivers. of Farms/Farm Land
- Report of Freeze Damage on winter wheat
- A Report About Chilling Injury wheat.
- Crop Watch / FIELD / weather conditions Segment
- Beef Today report weekly Segment,
- Discussion on Cattle Market with Al Bell, Andy Day Host & Jim Bowen A Market Trader for.
- Ag Analysis Segment,
- Detailed look at Nat weather
- Story/Report from University of Tennessee of Best Corns/Crosses for Producers for Selling their product at farmer market
- Food & your Family Report/segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/26/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on flooding on main rivers in North Western <sup>parts of nation</sup>
- ~~Report~~ <sup>weather</sup> / comments field / weather conditions segment
- Report from Oklahoma about <sup>Asst</sup> frozen wheat field. To be cut for. Any
- Report about questions of EPA using <sup>air</sup> surveillance.
- Report/Update on Immigration Reform legislation. Report about American Farm Bureau & STAX program
- ~~Former~~ reports of <sup>Expanding</sup> fuel buybacks in Alabama ~~Expanding~~ AND CBOT options Exchange didn't open Thursday. In Agriculture news today segment
- A discussion about wheat market standards. In pre farm 'Profit Bribery' market/agriculture. Segment

- Detailed look at Nat weather
- Story from North Carolina about Howard sisters. Learning Life Lessons by R.A. Kelly. ONLFS. for shows
- Food & your Family Report & seg

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USDA progress report will be released later today
- Tough weather across the country affecting planting and will create pest problems later in season
- Memorial Services held in Texas for fertilizer explosion victims
- New immigration bill will affect guest worker program
- 2013 Farm Bill may get started later in the week
- 2012 milk production numbers released <sup>up</sup> from 2011
- Federal Reserve releases numbers of loans foreclosed on
- Bob Utterback of Utterback Marketing interviewed on the market conditions expected for May and June

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on corn planting.
- 7-80 planting tour. Special- scrie Report from Indiana, not ~~the~~ Corn Field
- Report About Possible Average Shift ~~in~~ <sup>computer</sup> planting season.
- Report About Cattle Futures / Beef Demand.
- Crop Watch / comments field / weather conditions segment
- A Discussion About technical Industry That Market use. with host Al Pell & guest Bob Utterback a Ag marketer in Ag Analysis. See in Detailed Look AT National- weather.
- Story from St. Louis Missouri. Of A Student. ~~program~~ Robot building / competition ~~project~~ <sup>program</sup> called. F.R.S.T.
- Food & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report ~~about~~ wheat ~~report~~ ~~and~~ ~~in~~ ~~our~~ ~~5.~~
- Report on snow storm in ~~the~~ ~~US.~~
- Crop Watch / Comments Weather / Field conditions segment
- Beef today weekly Reports / segment
- story from LSU. About Research on Gene Therapy
- Nat. Assoc. of wheat growers Have a new CEO.
- A discussion About Boom & Bust cycles. For Ag market with host Al Bell & guest chairs
- Host. An Ag Economist from Purdue University
- In Ag Analysis segment
- Detailed look at Nat. weather
- Story from Arkansas. About Horse Beach ~~Ag~~ ~~1.~~ <sup>R. J. W.</sup>
- Therapy for young people with special needs.
- Food & your Family Segment / Report



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on spring snow storms. In part of nation.
- Report on wild fires in California.
- Report on Oklahoma wheat crop.
- Story from University of Illinois on Black cutworm. A corn crop pest.
- Coy watch / comment FIELD / weather conditions segment.
- Pres. Obama <sup>Announces</sup>  ~~Picks~~   <sup>His New</sup>  Administrator  ~~Parks~~  for Trade Rep. & Commerce. Sec.
- ~~Agribusiness~~  Report of Business, OPPA Between ADM & GRAIN CORP. In Agribusiness Today segment.
- A discussion on corn markets. In program "Profit Briefing" weekly market / agriculture segment.
- Detailed look at nat. weather.
- Story from University of Missouri about 4-IT students / members of Archeology.
- Food & your family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- First time in recorded history snow falls in Arkansas in May affecting planting and crops
- orchards in Missouri damaged by snow
- winter wheat crop in Kansas damaged by cold temps.
- Cage sizes for laying hens to be included in potential Farm Bill, animal rights protesters concerned
- Authorities still trying to find clues in Texas
- Fertilizer plant explosion that killed 14 people
- Thomas Grisabi of Indiana Grain Company interviewed on stock market and commodity market's conditions
- Heribon pork producer in Nebraska
- Strawberry seeders on the way for May 3<sup>rd</sup> "Strawberry Month"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~AG DAY~~ <sup>crop</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Reporting Progress~~ <sup>update</sup> ~~PC update~~ <sup>update</sup>
- ~~Financials~~ <sup>Debit</sup> / update.
- Horse slaughter facility to New Mexico update.
- crop watch / conditions FIELD / weather cond. segment.
- Dairy Today Report / weekly segment + report on Beef Exports. / + Pork Exports.
- Report on new ~~technology~~ <sup>Forest Technology</sup> on ~~Tapping~~ <sup>Tapping</sup>.
- ~~Report on~~ <sup>Report on</sup> Tyson, Fed. ~~compliance~~ <sup>compliance</sup> ~~Requirements~~ <sup>Requirements</sup> IN Agri Business Today segment.
- ~~Report on~~ <sup>Discussion</sup> soybeans with Host Al Bell + Chip Nellinger, A Ag marketer.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Story from University of Kentucky of a community "orchard".
- Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report About econ COLA & ~~GI~~ INVESTMENT  
~~IN~~ Citrus Industry In Florida

- ~~F~~ <sup>Special</sup> Reporting ~~two~~ <sup>Special</sup> SERBS Report on Ohio Progress.

- FIELD <sup>Group</sup> Progress update.

- Crop Watch/Comments FIELD/Weather conditions Segment

- Update/Report on Expansion to <sup>West</sup> Texas Fertilizer Plant.

- 2012 Farm Bill Update.

- A Discussion about seed companies / Industry with Thomas Grisapud A Grain Market

Tr a an Analysis Segment

- Detailed look at ~~WAT~~ <sup>WAT</sup>, ~~WERTZ~~ <sup>WERTZ</sup>

- A Story from North Dakota, of a Combining Planter Green house + Bristo/Restoration.

- Food + your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/9/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Immigration / Legislation.
- Report of new into Director General.
- Beef Today <sup>Weekly</sup> Report Segment.
- Crop Watch / Comments. Field / weather condition Segment.
- Stock market Rally.
- Discussion preview of supply & demand Report coming out with Chip Reelling. A Ag marketer for Ag analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Story from New Orleans of group of Washington DC students working / Saving wetlands.
- Food & your Family Report / Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Drought ~~soil~~ conditions & story from TEXAS about Sherik Jay Head of Cattle because of drought season.
- Report on Best cow slaughter
- crop watch / comments FIBLD / weather conditions separate
- Report on new 2013 Farm bill & markup scheduled.
- Report of Boycott for choice of ~~President~~ Obama's. for Head of EPA. by President Obama.
- ~~Pro Farmer~~ Report / wrapping of Farm Journal Survey scam, & Report about land shift / ownerships of Farm / by Land.
- Pro Farmer "Profit Briefing" Market Agriculture Discussion segment.
- Detailed look at natural weather
- Story from university of Tennessee of Urban Forestry students, learning to climb trees.
- ~~Food & your~~ A Recipe segment for Food & your Family Report ~~segment~~.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USDA revised supply demand report released Friday
- Brian grote explains market numbers reflected by USDA report
- Fed advisory council concerned about rising land prices
- Details of 2013 Farm Bill released by Senate and House
- peasant and Kim farmer happy about new Farm bill provisions in the wake of delayed planting of rice due to weather
- Environment impact report by USDA halts Dupont and Monsanto development of new product until 2014
- Mark gold as top third ag Marketing interviewed on the USDA supply demand report affecting markets
- Dick Pratt opens boat building shop in Texas gulf coast, the first in 4 decades
- McDonald's drops Angus Burger from menu

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop progress update.
- Crop watch / Comments. Field/Weather cond. Farm Segment
- Report on <sup>court</sup> case of mortgage. And a Farm producer.
- Dairy today weekly Report Segment
- Update on Farm bill mark-up.
- Report <sup>stem</sup> about Elimination of Direct Payment Programs.
- A Discussion about Corn prices with Mike Ficker a Ag marketer for Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look look at Nat. weather -
- Story from North Dakota. Of a Family wood shop. That turns wood from old Barns. INTO. Small. Furniture, trunks picture frames. And other small. wooden products.
- Prod & your financial Segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report about the US Senate, & Issues of Farm Bill. Legislation & Immigration Bill.

- Planting progress update.
- ~~later~~ <sup>story</sup> TIME, so plant final change in ~~televise~~ <sup>televise</sup> so planting for special services.
- Crop watch/comments field/ weather conditions segment.
- Report about ~~south~~ ~~south~~ ~~eastern~~ <sup>FARM</sup> South Eastern FARM Land value in Ag-business today. segment.
- Discussion about China/ world markets/ <sup>Planning</sup> with MARK GOLD. An Ag marketer. In Ag analysis.
- Debunked look at NAT week
- Story about Dr Deb Spike-Pierce. In ~~televise~~ <sup>televise</sup> on call special services.
- Food & your financing segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- <sup>update</sup> Report ON Farm bill / Markup / Legist. Cyber Debate
- Secure Passes. Blitzer Resources Develop Act.
- Report About Louisiana, Cotton Corp.
- CRJ Watch / Comments FIELD / weather cond. for segment.
- Beef Today weekly Report segment.
- Report About Farm Equipment sales.
- for Agribusiness. Today Seg Report.
- A Discussion About using options to protect investment for markets with Mike Flores.
- A market trader. for Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed Look At NAT weather.
- Story from Texas. About A woman who makes SALSAS. Called "More SALSAS" Developed.
- Food and your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     5/17/13    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>update</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on The ~~Future~~ 2013 Farm Bill.
- Report from TEXAS. About Rice crop / Dry Season
- ~~Study~~ Report about Texas storms in TEXAS.
- Senate passes ~~A~~ <sup>The</sup> water resource development Act.
- Crop watch / comments field / weather conditions. Segment.
- Report on <sup>farm</sup> Land value. ~~to~~ Heart of Corn Belt for Agribusiness Today Segment.
- Per Farmer, "Profit Boost" Ag / market & Discussion ~~to~~ weekly Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather
- Story from Iowa. of a Missourian museum / artifacts brought back from Missourians and held in a Red Barn
- Part of your Family Segment. And A Cook at <sup>per</sup> Recipe in weekly series ~~And~~ <sup>And</sup> ~~call~~ <sup>CALL</sup> from the Farm Favorites.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/20/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Senate completed Immigration reform bill details to be released in June after passed Senate committee
- California farm labor down due to border security
- Cattle on Feed Report released by USDA Friday
- Investigation continued to find cause of Texas Fertilizer explosion
- Farm land prices continue to rise as oil market expands
- Koch Industries to open new urea plant in Oklahoma
- Bryan Boherty & Stewart Peterson interviewed on current corn and soybean market with low planting
- Former teacher, now cheese maker in Virginia

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 5/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop planting progress update.
- Crop watch/Comments Field/Weather condition & segment report on tornado in Oklahoma city & tornadoes in Iowa & floods in north Dakota.
- ~~Report~~ A Virus H5N1 has been found in some Iowa Hens.
- Update on Immigration Bill/legislation.
- Dairy Today Report.
- A Discussion on Dairy market with Mike, Verla - ag marketer / <sup>consultant</sup> ~~Analyst~~ for an analysis segment.
- Detailed look at not wealun
- A Report from university of Illinois ~~on~~ <sup>of</sup> a miniature lens developed by researchers, that can - mimic the eyesight of bees & bugs.
- Food & your Family

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- UP DATE on Farm Bill.
- update on Immigration Reform/ Legislation.
- 10A Ho PASSES, MAR. / Drive. surveillance. LAWS.
- Coop worth / comments FIELD / weather conditions segment
- Pasture + Range conditions.
- crop progress / update.
- A Report from Louisiana on Beef Prices.
- Report of new use for Tobacco. In Michigan
- A Discussion about grain prices / markets with Bryan Doherty of Stewart Peterson.
- Details look at Nat. Weather.
- STORY from Tennessee of A <sup>AFTER School</sup> program. where kids learn science by raising ~~an~~ small farm animals.
- Food and your family. Report / Segment
- Future

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS.

DATE: 5/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~Fed Reserve Chairman~~  
AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About <sup>Fed Reserve Chairman</sup> Bernanke <sup>and</sup> Speer <sup>and</sup> Job Market / Interest Rates.

- Farm Bill Debate.

- Report on Immigration Reform / Legislation.

- Crop Watch / Comments. Field / Weather conditions Segment.

- Beef Today weekly report segment / Favage.

- A Discussion on Dairy Industry / with

Mike North of First Capital for Analysis Segment.

Detailed Look at Nat Weather.

- A story / Interview from Missouri about Dr John Groves for "Vets on call" Special Series.

- Food & your family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report of changes for country of origin Lobbying & rates.~~

- Report about cattle prices / Futures.

- ~~Crop~~ Drought monitored. Report / Lock.

- Crop watch / comments Field / weather conditions Segment.

- Hurricane Season forecast.

Report About Storm surges <sup>Predictability</sup> ~~predictability~~ / ~~Story~~

- Pro Farmer <sup>Profit</sup> ~~Profit~~ / ~~Drinking~~ Market / Agriculture Discussion Segment ~~added~~.

Segment ~~added~~.

- Detailed look at NAT weather.

- Story from TEXAS of <sup>Artist</sup> ~~Artist~~ <sup>STURGEY</sup> ~~Artist~~ WATKINS A. ARTIST.

~~Food and your Family Segment / Story~~  
~~Recipe~~ Recipe: <sup>Stew</sup> ~~Stew~~ <sup>Serial</sup> ~~Serial~~ segment called.

From The Farm FAVORITES 4

~~Food and your Family Report~~ ~~Segment~~



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Country Virginia Farming Sheep & producing wool
- Herbloom Hoops producer in Nebraska
- Family Tractor business John Dure
- Report on Mirabe Farm Program.
- 2 teenagers competing in Archery in Missouri.

AM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update on Farm Bill Debate / Legislation
- Update on Keystone XL Pipeline
- Report on Wheat Production
- Report on Beef Production
- Report on Farm Deaths
- Crop Watch / Comments Field / weather conditions segment
- Story from Texas of a Inventive Teen
- Report About Seed Treatment Business for Agribusiness today segment
- A discussion about volatility for markets with Brian Basing a market trader
- Detailed look at Nat. weather
- Story from University of Missouri of students building a Hot Rod tractor for a competition
- Food & Your Family Segment Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~Effect~~ <sup>on</sup>  
AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about rights & planning proposal
- progress update.
- Crop watch / comments FIBCO / weather conditions segment
- Report on pork prices / POM
- Report from Mississippi of blueberry harvest
- Discussion about world bananas & demand.
- States with Mike Hagan. of Stewart Pedersen.
- ~~strategist~~ market strategist from the 99
- Analysis segment
- Detailed look at NAT. weather.
- Story from Fun. <sup>of a man</sup> who makes
- Kaleidoscopes. by hand.
- Food & your family segment Report.
- ~~corporate~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report~~ Smith Field ~~meat~~ company being built by a Chinese company.
- ~~AG~~ ~~Dept~~ ~~Invest~~ ~~getting~~ ~~the~~ ~~Genetic~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~need~~ ~~from~~ ~~the~~ ~~5/11/13~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~Genetic~~ ~~engineered~~ ~~winter~~ ~~wheat~~ ~~that~~ ~~was~~ ~~never~~ ~~approved~~ ~~for~~ ~~sale~~ ~~or~~ ~~consumption~~ - was found growing on a farm in Oregon.
- Beef today weekly Report Segment.
- Crop watch comments Field/Weather conditions segment.
- A Discussion about China & <sup>Ad</sup> markets. Trading/AG markets with Brian Basting a market trader.
- TV AG analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from University of Tennessee about Tree management / ~~Forestry~~
- Food & your family Segments Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/31/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Review <sup>15</sup> About wheat markets & interest get  
- About ~~commodity~~ <sup>of</sup> wheat ~~for~~ found on field  
for Oregon & drought in Texas

crop watch/forecast ~~field~~/weather conditions  
segment

pro-farmer, Profit Briefing, Ag/market  
Discussion segment

Detailed look at next weather -

Story about "Team BeF" runners / <sup>Ambassadors</sup> who ~~are~~ who  
promote. BeF at Runway Event

- A Recipe ~~from~~ <sup>for</sup> Favorites from The  
Farm" ~~Special~~ ~~Segment~~ for  
Food & your Family Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Program~~ Senate back to work

~~Program~~ Arlan Sudman talks about  
corn crops.

Chronicallway cattle in Montana

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Planting Delay, S.
- USDA Crop Progress Update.
- Report on Louisiana, West, Season
- Update ~~on~~ Follow up on Gona when Discovered on Oregon Farm.
- Crop Watch/Comments F.I.E.D./Weather Conditions Segment
- Report on Hurd ~~crop~~ Season.
- Dairy Today Weekly Report Segment.
- Report on Smith F.I.B.L.O. Foods sube. ~~to~~  
World Park Expo. Runs this week for Des Moines, IA Falls  
in Agribusiness. Today. Segment.
- A Discussion About CROU YIELDS with Andy Shissler, AN Ag marketer. In Ag Analysis Segment.
- DETAILED look AT NATIONAL weather
- Story About A pig. In Florida, with A several  
change.
- Food + Your Family Reports segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report on Gmo wheat LAU site. AQ 11-15.  
Monsanto seed company and their reaction/feedback

- South Korea Testing for Gmo wheat. from Exports.

- A Report about drought in ~~dry~~ fields  
- A Report about Drenched/wet fields in North Dakota.

- crop watch/Comments FIELD/Weather conditions. Segment.

- A Discussion on wheat ~~Harvest~~ with ARLEN

Suderman. A marketer ~~comment~~ segment. In AQ Analytics Segment.

- A Detailed Look at NAT weather.

- Story from Missouri: A SOUT Activity

~~AT work~~ AT work To keep fit.

- Food & your Family Segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update on Gmo wheat, ~~and~~ found on Okego Farm.
- Report on Reputation Shift In Rural Communities AS many people leave to find work in cities.
- Report on 2013 Farm Bill Debate / Legis List.
- Update on Texas Ranches & Driveways
- Crop watch / comments Field / weather conditions segment.
- Report About Brazil<sup>AG</sup> Logistics. Troubles In Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion on "Old crop" with Andy Shissler. A Ag Marketer, in Ag Analysts Segment.
- A Detailed look at NAT weather
- A Study from University of Kentucky on Horse Research Project
- Food & Your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 6/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY / Report MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

— STORY / About A PORK DISEASE, ~~From PORK EXPO~~  
RARE IN US. HAS BEEN DISCOVERED. Report from PORK EXPO. IN FOCUS.

— UPDATE ON Smith FIELD Deal. with China <sup>Company</sup>

— REPORT OF NEW Deal <sup>part</sup> ~~with~~ THAT could impact animal feeding operations near Chesapeake Bay

— REPORT OF new rules for FRACKING <sup>type of</sup> oil drilling ON ~~the~~ public land.

— REPORT ON oil production.

— UPDATE ON Farm bill.

Crop watch / comments / FIELD / Weather conditions segment.

— pro Farmer "profit briefing" Ag / market Discussion / Report segment.

— Detailed Look AT NAT. weather.

— STORY from TEXAS. OF A town Rebuilding with ~~help~~ AFTER A FE RT & Lizer. Expenses with help of local church.

— A recipe from THE FARM FAVORITE. Weekly Recipe In Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Battle on Texas Brazos

New Nicaraguan Canal

GMO Labeling

Mechanically Tenderized Beef

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 6/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About SATURATED. FIELD/SEASONAL PLANTING
- Crop progress update
- Crop Watch/Comments FIELD/Weather conditions Segment
- A Report About PORK EXPORT/TRADE.
- Dairy Today Weekly Report Segment.
- Report About Iowa Farm Land. Majority of Iowa Farmland. Debt Free - In April Business Today Segment.
- A Discussion About Soybeans. With Gregg Hunt a Market Financier. In May
- Detailed look at NAT website.
- Story from North Dakota of a unique High School marching Band. Member. High School Facing Ave Averscity
- Food & Your Family Segment/Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 6/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Gmo wheat update.
- 2013 Farm Bill
- Report About LEAN Hog Futures.
- Report about Pork Regulation, & Effect on prices.
- USDA to Release Supply & Demand Reports.
- Crop Watch, Comments, FIELD/Weather conditions

Segment -

- Report about cotton prices/markets. In Agribusiness today Analysis, Segment.
- A Discussion about volatility in markets with Thomas Brisard a grain marketer. In an analysis segment.
- Detailed look at hot weather.
- A report <sup>story</sup> from New York of farmer who Distills Local Apple & corn. Distills H.S. Apple & corn crops in Area.
- Food & your Family Reports/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

AA Dept Releases supply & Demand Report

for Farmer perspective of report.

Report on winter wheat production

Cool watch / comments Field / weather conditions segment.

- update on 2013 Farm Bill / legislation.

- Fed govt. will not help rebuild town <sup>of</sup> ~~area~~ West Texas.

- Report on Farm machinery / tractors on rise.

Report of Lindsay Corp earnings ~~Report~~

~~Attracting~~ Extinction <sup>for planting</sup> ~~for crop~~ ~~for~~ ~~to~~ ~~Seneca~~

~~Analysis~~ for growers in Missouri for crop. for purposes. In Arkansas press today segment

- A discussion on cycle of planting reports & markets with Gregg Hunt a Market Financier. In an analysis segment.

- Detailed look at Nat. weather

- Story from Nat. Park Expo for Texas

OR A young Ohio girl from Ohio showing help in show ring.

of a young family segment Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>update</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY Bill 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on the <sup>update</sup> Farmington, Legistative Debate.
- ~~Report on the mid west storms with tornadoes reported.~~
- Crop watch comment FIELD/ weather conditions segment.
- Story from Luis Schwartz on <sup>David</sup> may HAW. crop. which supports <sup>Some</sup> cold / <sup>First</sup> Damage. Damage.
- Pro Farmer "Protect Our Farming" market Agriculture / markets discussion. <sup>weekly</sup> segment.
- ~~Story about <sup>expensive</sup> divorce settlement OR all time.~~
- ~~Story about a Fake charity page which stole pictures from a me too's blog.~~
- ~~Technology to speed up checking out standing in check out line.~~
- ~~Report about the new screen movie and product placement. PUA.~~
- ~~Report on <sup>update</sup> The cut-vegs of BPI Law Suit Against ABC network's return.~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Stories about Sunflowers in Texas

Marine Passes Labeling Law

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 6/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about <sup>USDA</sup> ~~US & European trade talks~~ Between U.S. & Europe. In July.
- Crop progress update.
- A Story from North Carolina About Diesel Cancer.
- Crop watch / comment FIBLD / weather conditions Segment.
- Dairy Today Report weekly reports segment.
- A Discussion about planted acres numbers and what it means for market with Host Al Bell & Dustin Johnson - of E-Hedge. For an analysis segment.
- Detailed Look At NAT weather.
- Story from <sup>Ohio State University</sup> ~~University of~~ <sup>med. cent.</sup> ~~Center~~ of a historical horse operation.
- Food & Your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY 2013 MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update on Farm bill Legislation / Debate
- Update on US Cotton Crop
- Couple of Cotton Industry News Update
- Crop Watch / Comments. Field/Weather conditions Segment
- A Story from ARKANSAS About Rural FA School Health Care.
- Blue Diamond Almond Company is expanding. In Agri-business Today Segment
- A Discussion About Market Perception with Darren Frye. <sup>Market Strategist</sup> of Water Street Solutions.
- Detailed Look at NAT - weather
- Story from ~~Arkansas~~ <sup>American Angus Association</sup> of a young woman from Arkansas who learned ~~from~~ her work Ethic from working on her ~~parent~~ Family Farm <sup>As young girl growing up.</sup> During Summer Season.
- Food And your Family segment -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 6/20/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Summer Season, outlook, for the us. by usda  
- crop update.  
- Crop watch comments. Field/Weather conditions.  
Segment.

- update on Farm Bill. Debate/legislation

- Beef Today <sup>update</sup> Reports Segment

- A Report About Cargill. <sup>seed company</sup> Taking over North Star Grain Storage Company for Agribusiness Today segment.

A Discussion About Market Funds & Agriculture. with Dustin Johnson of Hedges.

- Detailed look at next weather.

- Story of a Summer. Camp in Louisiana. were kids are learning

About ~~Beef~~ facts, crops & BioFuels.

- Feed & your Family Report Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Sugar Beet Sabotage

Tornado destroys farm in OK

Field mows on Texas

Crash Handling Damages

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress update.
- Story from Texas on wheat ~~crop~~ Harvest
- Crop watch/comment FIELD/Weather conditions Segment
- Dairy Today weekly Report Segment.
- UP Date/Report on Immigration Reform Bill.  
Legislation
- A Discussion about markets & china.  
with market trader Jim Bauer to Nq analysis  
Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather  
Story from California. OR <sup>FAMILY OWNED</sup> ~~Commercial~~ ~~family~~  
Family by Flower, Flower, Gucwer. & / ~~Tessa~~ <sup>FACUN</sup> / BYSONOS
- Food & you & Family Report / Segment.

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 6/26/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report of ~~Peov Swine~~ OF Swine. ~~Disease~~ <sup>URUS</sup> called Peov. FS Reported. Spreading.
- Report In Virginia About Animal Health network
- Immigration, Bill/legislation update/Report
- Farm Bill, Lobbyist, update
- crop watch/segments FIELD/Weather conditions segment
- A discussion about changes that could affect corn yield with Bill Biederman - ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> Adleye Inc in Ag analysis segment
- Detailed look at Nat. Weather
- ~~Interview look/Interview~~
- Story from Kentucky about Horse doctor Deborah Spite Pierce DVM, in ~~the~~ Spanish series called "vets on call."
- Food & Your Family Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- preview on up community planting Reports per MSDA, on Friday coming out on Fr. day.

- Report ~~for~~ <sup>from</sup> Iowa on soaked fields.

- Crop watch/comments fields/weather conditions  
Segment.

- A ~~report~~ <sup>story</sup> from Miss. ss. 41. of a cat fish processing company, called pride of the pond.

- <sup>Rep</sup> Friday will be last day for reporting wheat market at Kansas City Board of Trade. <sup>Some</sup>

- A discussion about wheat market with Jan Bower, a market trader Jr.

Ag analysis. Segment.

- Detailed look at cat, weather.

- <sup>own rd</sup> A story from Wisconsin of a <sup>Family</sup> Dairy Business, that is celebrating a century of service to their community.  
Food & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 6/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Special show called "Leave A Legacy"

Hosted by Kevin Spafford

- Story of a California Dairy Farm <sup>family owned</sup> ~~Cherese~~ ~~Morgan~~ Farm

- Interview Robert A. Milligan, Ph.D, Senior Consultant of Dairy Strategies <sup>about</sup> ~~about~~ ~~leader ship~~ ~~talks about~~ ~~what~~ ~~leader ship~~

Story of six generations <sup>family</sup> ~~farm~~ ~~in~~ ~~Indiana~~



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Louisville Basketball player recovering from broken leg
- Texas district attorney and his wife murdered
- North Korea makes "state of war" comments
- 100 car pile up in Virginia kills 3 on Sunday
- Interview with Jessica Lynch Iraq veteran

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY with 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Tension & Escalation. ~~For~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~of~~ ~~North~~ Korea when they vow to restart nuclear facilities
- Suspect in Prison. Chief slaying was freed. ~~Evary.~~
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report about Hillary Clinton. Making first appearance since stepping down as Sec. of State.
- Update on <sup>college</sup> basketball player Kevin Ware. ~~to~~ Interviewed. Joe Theisman. A Football player who had same injury in 1985.
- Report <sup>Look</sup> ~~about~~ at a song ~~seen~~ by Jay Lewis & Jimmy Fallon.
- ~~Final~~ New wrongful death trial of Michael Jackson. under way.
- Report <sup>discussed</sup> about a rise of ADHD in children with Dr. Nancy Snyderman.

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- TEENAGERS STILL Risky In North Korea. When They Restrict S. Korean ~~Per~~ From Entering Country.
- Rutgers Basketball coach under fire when Abuse Is caught on tape.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Clinton & Biden. Potential Rivals. Sit down spot light.
- Study About Traffic System In Los Angeles.
- A Report of a controversial Exhibit In Germany -
- A Report About Area Codes.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Update on the north Korea~~ Pres Faces Pressure to Fed. Action on Gov. control.
- ~~New ~~update~~ Pres~~ Crippled CARNIVAL Cruise ship Breaks Loose. Search of missing MA From morning. During A storm in Georgia. And A missing MAN from same incident.
- Report on fallout of firing of Rutgers College Basket Ball coach
- Top Headline news & regular
- Story About The change of Hosts on Tonight show.
- Story About Jon Stewart & Egypt.
- Report on college Basket Ball player Kevin Ware who broke his leg. Interview with your man
- A Health with story about male Baldness & Heart Disease.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- A Fed. Judge makes a controversial ruling for ~~morning~~ the sake of morning After Pitt. ~~for~~ Fed. ~~Save~~ over the center for girls of all ages.
- Update on a building <sup>in India</sup> that collapsed, killing <sup>45</sup> and dozens injured.
- Update on Johnsons with north Korea. They moved missiles.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Report/Update on The Colorado movie Theater shooting.
- Two Teen Hikers, <sup>from California</sup> who got lost were Rescued.
- Report on death of Film Critic Roger Ebert.
- Story about Magic Johnson & his support for Gay son.
- Report of Royal Couple <sup>Sarah & Prince</sup> in England.
- Story of Matt & ALS Adventure of Golf course.
- A Report About <sup>new</sup> Face Book Phone App.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Former UK Prime Minister Margaret Thatcher has died
- New warnings about North Korean missile watch
- Jay Z and Beyonce upset members of congress by going to Cuba
- Children of 9/11 killed in Texas speak out
- Interview with Chelsea Clinton about her role at Georgetown University
- 4 rowers attempting to row across the Atlantic rescued after capsizing

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 4/9/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM <sup>STC</sup> ~~MTWTF~~

- Report of new winter/cold front, for Mid West.
- ~~update on the death of North Korea~~ Tensions with North Korea.
- Louisville Cardinals wins NCAA Championship.
- Top headline news & weather.
- ~~Report on death of former British prime minister~~ MARGARET Thatcher. & Funeral plans.
- Interview former Prime Minister Tony Blair on Margaret Thatcher. & question of North Korea.
- Story about bankruptcy case of Casey Anthony's mother, from Fla. J.A. who <sup>was</sup> ~~was~~ accused of killing her daughter.
- on the verge with Ryan Seacrest interview Mike Trout & 21 year old Baseball player.
- Story - Interview of woman who claimed that as a young girl was raised by monkeys.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Law ~~makers~~ <sup>makers</sup>, Reach A Deal on Background Checks. For Gun Control. DEBATE.
- Update on Tensions with North Korea.
- Story of <sup>people</sup> ~~people~~ who kidnaped <sup>their</sup> ~~the~~ children and headed for Cuba.
- Update on STABBING. Spree at a community college in Texas.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Sen. Mitch McConnell Asks FBI To Investigate Office Bumping.
- A Report of a New controversial. Song called Accidental. RACISTS. from Brad Paisle & Loud J
- Story of <sup>REP</sup> ~~REP~~ Anthony Weiner. Scandal. Former Congressman. & wife. Spoke out. In the MAY Interview.
- Report / Discussion About Americans, & <sup>Prescription</sup> Medication / Pills.
- Look AT / Report on David Letterman & Lindsay Lohan. Interview.
- A story about a man's gone to Retire by Age 40



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Stacy Turner for southern part of nation
- Update on crisis with North Korea
- stand off over Georgia where fire fighters were taken hostage.
- Report on gubernatorial vote in Washington DC
- Headline News & weather
- Political news / issues
- C. Cardas, A Best with Return to East Coast After 17 years. By
- Report about Prank to LA! called Sunathing.
- Investigative Report about scammers targeting teens, for pram.
- A Discussion with Dr. Nancy Snyderman on prescription drugs

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     4/12/13    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Sec of State John Kerry In South Korea
- Severe Storm / Tornado Rips Through South
- Top Headline News & Weather
- Interview David Gregory <sup>of meet their press</sup> on GYN Control
- Debate / votes, Legislation
- Latest on The Recordings <sup>of</sup> Sen. McConnell Campaign meetings
- Story <sup>Dangers</sup> re: texting & driving, parents share final message from son, killed while texting & driving
- Update on The Masters - / GOLF Tournament
- Update on circus elephant that was shot from a drive-by shooting, for Mississippi
- A discussion on High cost of prescription drugs, for a steam series called "Pill Nation"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- John Kerry interviewed on North Korea relations
- GOP Senator changed stance on gun control
- Adam Scott wins The Masters Sunday
- Paris Jackson interviewed for UK paper
- 9/11 getting overhauled to receive text messages in some countries

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on The Boston ~~terror~~ <sup>MAVIA</sup> ~~terror~~ <sup>Attack</sup> Bombing. with <sup>Interview</sup> / <sup>Latest Reports</sup> <sup>Star 45's</sup>  
- ~~Top Headline~~ Report on other - Top News.  
& weather.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Investigation of Boston Marathon Terrorist/Bomb Attack.
- Beat up of Security Across Nations + World. Due to Bombing of Boston
- Report on Funeral of Former Prime Minister Margaret Thatcher of Britain
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Story/Report About Victims of Marathon Bombing.
- Interview a Father whose son was hurt in bombing + doctor.
- Report about Bomb making websites
- Story about Acts of kindness in Boston after the bombing in Boston people helping <sup>stranger</sup> people ~~people~~ S. Frangos

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update of Fertilizer plant explosion in Texas.
- Update on Boston Marathon bombings.
- Report on severe weather. In parts of nation.
- Report on gun control Bill. That failed. And other top headline news & weather.
- Pres. Barack Obama & First Lady to speak at service in Boston.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Boston's ~~Suspect Marathon~~ Suspect Marathon Bombing  
~~Suspect in Waterbury Mass~~

- weather

- update of fertilizer plant explosion  
in West Texas

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Boston Marathon Bombing suspect answers questions in hospital
- Mississippi River rising causes mass flooding
- Avalanche in Colorado kills 5 snowboarders



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Boston Marathon Bomber Suspect & Evidence Against Him.
- Report about Flight Delays Due to FAA Furloughs / Govt cutbacks.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report about "Cinnamon challenge" warning.
- Story about the weekend on-air anchor fired on first day in North Dakota.
- Interview the Family of MIT police officer killed by Marathon Bomber suspects. High tech.
- A Report of new ~~tech~~ <sup>computer</sup> surveillance program for Rosen Report. Investigative Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 4/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Rain Suspect Freed.
- Update on Boston Marathon Bombing. Inquest
- Report about Floods. In Illinois & Midwest.
- AP <sup>Twittered</sup> Accusation Hacking Causes Stir.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Govt Asks Automakers to Help Limit Distracted Driving.
- Story/Interview Amanda Knox The American Exchange Student, is Accused of Killing British Roommate.
- Boston Bomb Victim Reunite. with Rescuers.
- Interview The North Dakota Aviator. That Survived on Air.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 4/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report about Air Port Furlough  
Frustrations, ~~Anger~~ Passengers Express  
Anger over delays.

- Update on Boston Marathon Terror Update.  
- Top Headline news + weather.

- Interview the man who was accused  
to Rician Attack. And. was Released.  
After. Charges. Dropped.

- Preview of Dedication of George W.  
Bush. Presidential Library + Museum - which.

- Interview George W + Laura Bush. Host  
A tour, of L. Bush + Museum. from them

- Interview 3 Generations of Bush Women.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/26/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Boston Bombing Suspect, moved to a ~~Prison~~ Prison  
Hospital. Prison update on Bombing  
Investigation News.

- Report on Airline Delay Due To Fuelight  
Budget cuts

- Update on Civil War in Syria. + Reports  
use of chemical weapons.

- Top Headline News + Weather

- Report of the Dedication of George W Bush  
Library Museum. were all 5 former + current  
Pres. Sent. were present. Yesterday (4-25-13)

- Report / Interview. DR. CONRAD MURRAY  
Michael Jackson. Physcian. Doctor.

- New Movie About Men who crossed ocean.  
In a wooden Raft.

- ~~Inter~~ Excerpts from a interview with  
MARSHA STEWART with Matt Lauer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Investigation into Boston Bombing suspects continues
- Suspect arrested in car who sent Nixon to president
- Death toll rises in building collapse in Bangladesh to 400
- Recipe for Washington's town hall dinner held Saturday
- Civil trial against AEG Live begins today, filed by <sup>Michael</sup> Jackson's mother
- Duke and ~~Princess~~ <sup>Princess</sup> of Cambridge celebrate 2<sup>nd</sup> wedding anniversary
- Interview with Martha Stewart

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Report of snow storms in Colorado and near Midwest.

- Interviewed young man, who was CAR JACKED. My Maratha Bombers. Brothers. / Terrorist
- Controversy on Mark Place B Monday After. P.M. for ~~girls~~ for girls 15 and older. over the counter. smoke.
- Top Headline NEWS & week.
- Story about Gitomo Prison camp. 100 prisoners on hunger strike & President VOA/USAINS to close camp.
- ~~STORY~~ Investigative story about <sup>AKC</sup> Dog Kennels.
- Story from Italy about Short <sup>TAKE</sup> OR PIZZA MAKERS.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 5/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Raging Brush Fire In South. Cal. town.
- report of ~~a~~ couple of planes. Clipping wings. At Newark Airport.

- Update on ARRESTS, OF 3 students / Friends OF The Marathon Bomber suspect

- <sup>Top</sup> Headline News & weather

- Story of missing Michigan man

- story of death of <sup>of Chris Kelly</sup> ~~one of~~ RAY ONE HALF OF The RAY group - KIDS CROSS

- update on trial of Judi ARIAS. The woman who killed Boy Friend. ~~she claimed for self defense~~ <sup>she claimed for</sup> self defense.

- Some Home owners pursue over foreclosure settlement

- A Report <sup>story</sup> on The Hunt for Fishzilla, In Central Park

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Wild Fires in ~~South~~ California
- Report on Snow Storms in Mid West ~~Sector~~ operation
- Update on <sup>Boston</sup> Marathon Bombing Investigation
- Top Headline News & Weather
- NRA Convention ~~to~~ in Houston Texas
- Look at ~~the~~ Reece Witherspoon video of her arrest
- Report/Update on Jodi Arias. Trial in <sup>Phoenix</sup> AZ
- Treasure Hunt clue



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: ~~5/13~~ 5/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Search continues in Boston for material used to make Martha's Bomb
- Israeli forces continue to attack Damascus
- 5 women die in time fire on bridge in San Francisco
- Senate to vote on internet sales tax bill today
- Judge Belvin Perry, Jr. speaks about Casey Anthony trial
- Martha Stewart's guest for a date continues with Match.com

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

*From Cleveland*

- Breaking story about 3 women who disappeared 10 years ago were found suspects were arrested.

- Interview John Walsh of Americas most wanted.

- Gov. Christie of New Jersey made

A Rap-Band procedure. To lose weight.

- Air force officer v. Accused of sexual battery on women, at a parking lot.

- Top headline news & weather.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

update/Reports on The ~~us~~ Three women who were kidnapped/kidnapped 10 years ago. In Cleveland

- Former Gov. of South Carolina who stepped down because of scandal. Mark Sanford makes a political come back as he wins.

A ~~Special~~ ~~Investigation~~ Special. Senate Election - Report. ~~Investigation~~ of ~~US~~ ~~Chem. clea~~ ~~Weapons~~ in Syria.

- Story about kidnapped children and taken via ~~Sharon~~ ~~Herbeck~~ who was kidnapped for 4 years.

- Interview with <sup>First Lady</sup> Michelle Obama, about her new book & other issues.

- A Rock Center report preview of Gov Chris Christie of New Jersey.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/9/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Kidnap suspect of three girls that disappeared 10 years ago. In Cleveland. Faced charges for court room today.

- Judi Aron Truth update.

- Report couple at passenger fell off carnival cruise ship.

T-P Headline news & weather

- update <sup>on</sup> story about young boy who <sup>suffered</sup> ~~suffered~~ from strokes.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Survivor pulled out alive 2 weeks after building fell in Bangladesh.
- update on kidnapping case from Cleveland.
- A leak on international space station & other top headline news, & weather.
- Interview with prime minister of Turkey. And talks about Syria & chemical weapons.
- Report about firm to be installed at <sup>new</sup> one world Trade Center, making it tallest building in western Hemisphere. History of building the new Trade Center.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Cleveland Kidnapping case, victim's release statement
- Benghazi Emails leaked and DHS tea party targeting  
Bring unwanted attention to white House
- Shooting at Mother's Day parade in New Orleans
- CO2 level has now reached highest level in human history
- prince Harry tours US visiting Warriors games in Colorado
- New anti drinking campaign targets kids as young as 9

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

<sup>Across</sup>  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Angelina Jolie Announced ~~the~~ <sup>MASTELTUNG</sup> ~~MASTELTUNG~~ <sup>Ad</sup> she spun out about it.
- Report on The Justice Dept. & AP Phone Records
- Obama's Reactions to IRS & Benghazi Scandals
- Update on Cleveland Kidnapping Case
- Top Headline News & Weather
- Interview <sup>Former</sup> Defense Sec. Donald Rumsfeld About Current Issues & About His New Book
- Report About OT Simpson, Back In Court. Claiming <sup>He</sup> Got Bad Legal Advice.
- A ~~Controversial~~ Story About Wild Horses

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

<sup>Member</sup>

- Scand. m. L. tony Sex Abuse prevention <sup>Member</sup> Accused.  
OF ASSAULT.

- Report on IRS scandal.

- Interview "Meet The Press" Has David Gregory  
on Political scandals/Issues

- ARIEL CASTRO. The Accused. <sup>Kidd</sup> Lawyer

- Interview The Lawyers of ARIEL CASTRO.  
who the man accused. OF KIDNAPPING & Keeping

Three girls. In A House car a decade In Cleveland.

Top Headline News. & weather.

- Report about Prince Harry & OF BRITAIN'S TOUR  
OF UNITED STATES.

- BRAD PITT Speaker out about His partner. &  
Angelina Jolie

Story - Interview with high couple from A  
Tonight show SKT. WAS IT STAYED.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 5/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on The Deadly four no does In Texas?
- Report about six ~~Suicide~~ Americans killed. In Suicide. Bombing In Afghanistan.
- update on The Scandals. Pres. Obama / white house. Privacy.
- Report on Power bill. Lottery Jack pot scores.
- Top Head line news + weather.
- Reports <sup>on</sup> Judi Arias. ~~of~~ ~~the~~ + OJ Simpson. Court cases.
- Story / interview A Former chadographer. who claims He was sexually abused by By Michael Jackson. when He was a boy.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

update / Reports on Pres. Obama. Ad. TRS  
Scandal

- Discussion on Pres. Obama. / White House

Scandals ~~with~~

Top Headline News, & weather

Story/Report about ART Exhibit called the "Neighbors." And controversy of invasion of privacy

- Report about soccer player, David Beckham. Retire who is retiring.

- Story about a man, who ~~found~~ found funds.

A winning lottery ticket, left by daughter who passed away

- Story/Interview former Italian Boy friend of Amanda Knox RAFFAÈLE Sollecito

- Date Line story about Internet

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/20/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- *Tornadoes and severe weather in plain states*
- *Report on the cost of living in Hawaii*
- *Tour of Pearl Harbor Memorial*
- *100 years of Hollywood in Hawaii*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Reports / updates / Interviews of the  
Devastating Tornado in Oklahoma  
City.

- Top Headline News.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Oklahoma tornado disaster
- ~~Former Congressman~~ An disgraced Congressman.

Anthony Weiner, To Run for Mayor of New York.

~~Official IRS official~~ Refuses to ~~respond to~~

Answer Questions, At A Congressional Hearing.

Top Headline News & weather.

~~Factor in~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of A British Soldier killed in Terror Attack on streets of London. ~~in broad~~ Day Light

- Pres Obama makes MAJ address today on Drives & Gitmo. / terrorism.

- Report of <sup>Secret TALKING</sup> Scandal. <sup>of Female Capt</sup> at West Point. ~~update on Oklahoma tornado Disaster. were women killed.~~

top Headline news & weather.

- Report on Cicada Bug invasion in East coast.

- Report <sup>Scary</sup> about Anthony Wiener & Second Chance Politics

- Investigative Report about ATM machines that recycle cell phones. <sup>full crash.</sup> Fueling phone thefts.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on collapsed Bridge in Washington DC.  
- Report on Boy Scouts - L. F. M. J. Boy on Gay boys joining The Boy Scouts. ~~original article.~~

- Political news.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Look back last 7 months. After Hurricane Sandy damage to the Jersey shore & interview Gov. of New Jersey Chris Christie

- Story / update on Oklahoma Tornado Disaster. Principle & Teachers Time ~~Back~~ <sup>Bitter Sweet</sup> Reunion. ~~Days~~ <sup>Days</sup> Later.

- A story / report about sun screen.

- Interview "Jersey Shore" cast.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Time on Cruise ship

President tours Oklahoma

Obama Deals with Benghazi IRS LEAKS.

Inside the state of America's National Parks

Let's see Digital Ass. Human faces behind desktop



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on severe weather for nation. Jersey Shore.
- Report about Pres. Obama's VISIT New Jersey
- Sen McCain visits Syria for a secret mission.
- Interview David Gregory of "Meet the Press."
- Update on IRS scandal. women involved.

Still getting paid on leave -

- Report about <sup>Airline</sup> passenger, subdued after trying to open an exit,

- Top Head line News & weather.

- Report on Fire on Cruise Ship. In Caribbean.
- Report about Rutgers New Athletic Director.

ADS Report about she was abusive. when she was a coach

A Report about Law to <sup>treatment</sup> protect for men and are they safe.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Congresswoman Michael Bachmann will not seek re-election.

- Report on wild weather in Nation.

- Discussion on Markets Economy with Jim Cramer of Mad Money.

- Report about US/Russia on Snowden over Syria.

- Top Headline News & weather.

- Report/Story about Mayor of Toronto Canada caught on tape for smoking crack.

- Story of American mother in Mexican jail for drug trafficking. Interview daughter/dad. Brother in law.

- Boston Bombing victim. Attends her funeral.

- Story of A Break Thought <sup>operation</sup> ~~operation~~ on A Alpha in Florida.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- MAJOR Beckenberry & A gun control Advocate were sent Ricin Laced Letters.

- Report of severe weather for March.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Discussion/Report on Housing Market/Bubble.

Interview Tom Brokaw, DA Attorney General.

Eric Holder & His Special on military Change.

Look/Report on 8th Annual Spelling Bee.

Update/ ~~Arrest~~ of American mother arrested,

for Drug <sup>Smuggling</sup> Trafficking in Mexico.

A Investigation Report on college cheating.

- Story About A tree House & Legal Battle with City local City for Florida.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/31/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- American mother freed from Mexican jail. + charges of drug smuggling dropped.
- Report of tornadoes in mid west.
- Report on wild fires in south California.
- Update on Risa Laced Letters
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Story about Queen Elizabeth of England and visiting troops at ~~RAF~~ <sup>BASE - Mt. + Camp</sup> ~~Barrack~~ <sup>BASE</sup> ~~Head~~ <sup>Head</sup> about investigation of soldier killed by terror attack out side base in England.
- Investigative report from Jeff Rosen about new scheme, tourist use to cut the lines, using disabled guides at Disney world.
- Report/story about tourists at Vatican, getting pick pocketed.
- Interview spelling bee champion.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

SEN. Frank Lautenberg died at 89

Fire tears through Chinese Poultry Plant

Plane crash in Afghan

IRS Taxing Problems

Angelina's Emotional Return

STORM Chasers Vied in Oklahoma

Lottery Mystery town waits for \$590 mil Powerball winner

Roaring wildfire in West, violent storms moving east

Supreme Court decides on Health Care

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Report on military~~ ~~Sexual Assaults~~ ~~of Congress~~  
~~Hear. and Hearing~~ ~~on Capitol Hill~~ ~~& Top Brass~~  
to be Grilled.

- IRS Scandal. new update.

- Report about Chris CHRISTIE'S Big <sup>Decision</sup> ~~Decision~~  
on a Congressional seat. He HAS to Fill.  
Due to Death of Sen Lauten Bury.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Queen Elizabeth Celebrating 60<sup>th</sup> Anniversary  
of Queen's Coronation.

Story on South African Olympic Athletes.  
Raman Oscar.

Pastor's Murder Trial. update

- Update on Cleveland kidnaping victims. One  
month later.

Story of 911 call of pregnant woman who  
had Baby Delivered twins on side of Highway.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Major Baseball Scandal.
- Report of White House Shakeup. Susan Rice to be named new National Security Advisor. And other Political News.
- Flooding on Mississippi River.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- A Suburban man Arrested for operating a pot ring.
- Investigative Report about a device <sup>new</sup> that car thieves are using. - Police are baffled.
- Report about "Smart Drugs"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 6/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW OR MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on NSA and using phone records of Verizon phone users.

- Women pulled from rubble of collapsed building in Philadelphia. 13 hrs later.

- Update on tropical storm Andrea.

- Story interview of Attorney General Eric Holder. & other top headline news & weather.

- Story about drone operators in Iraq. A former drone operator.

- Update on <sup>late</sup> Michael Jackson's daughter Paris.

- Report on signs of someone drawing in ~~the~~ <sup>at</sup> Park/Lane/Union.

- Story about 60 year old <sup>Power Ball</sup> ~~lottery~~ winner from Florida.

- Update on <sup>suburban</sup> ~~the~~ mother arrested for ~~the~~ pet traffic in 9.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~UPDATE~~ <sup>ON</sup> NSA controversy on gathering info from Internet. + phones company.

- STORMS ACROSS EASTERN COAST OF NORTH AND <sup>are up part of</sup> ~~caused by~~ tropical storm Andrea.

- President Obama meets with leader of China in California.

- Top headline news + weather.

- Report President Putin of Russia + wife splitting/divorcing.

- Story about who will play young Hillary Clinton in new biopic.

- Story about former SEAL. A ~~many~~ <sup>new</sup> SEAL reveals new transgender life.

- Look at some of the best commercials of the years.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Intelligence chief weighs in on leaks

Attack on Nato's Kabul Airport

Shooting suspect identified in Santa Monica

Police Harry Wynn crowd at Archway

Jury selection underway in Trayvon Martin case

Giant floating tourist attraction headed to U.S.

NSA Source Revealed

Crisis in Syria

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 6/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ~~FILED~~ <sup>Alleged FROTS OR</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of State Dept Scandals & Cover ups.
- Update ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ on man heart of man leaving information about you. ~~Living on~~ ~~Alleged~~ ~~file~~ ~~test~~
- Interview Fox Host Bill O'Reilly
- Update on health of former South African Pres. Nelson Mandela.
- Top Headline News, weather.
- Report about Football Player Tim Tebow.
- Reports about Washington monument getting fixed after Earthquake damage 2 years ago.
- Report about Giant Mosquitos.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 6/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ← Report of Wild Fires in Colorado.
- Report of Wild Storm.
- Report on Clashes in Turkey
- Update on NAS & Mountain Fee.
- Top Headline News & weather
- Update on Accused Cleveland Kidnapper of Three women for decade. He could face death penalty.
- Story about The Girl Friend of Bin Laden
- Story/Report about Research of Distracted Driving.
- ← Report about Rip currents.
- Report on Hype of New Superman Movie

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on severe storms in Midwest ~~Heavy~~ ~~FAE~~
- ~~BAST~~ Update on wild fires in Colorado.
- Report on NSA phone ~~logs~~ & Hunt for <sup>leakers</sup> ~~sources~~ <sub>spying.</sub>
- ~~to~~ Headline news & weather.
- ~~10 year old~~ ~~stay on~~ ~~10 year old~~ Lung transplant patient, who ~~is still~~ ~~gets~~ for
- Report on cruise ship triumph
- Story about Russian President Putin.
- Story about women who framed husband for sending Rison to Pres. and other political officials father ~~v~~ ~~with~~ husband.
- In Russia Investigative Reports: ~~crooks~~ who target families at ~~funerals~~ <sup>crooks</sup> who attend funerals of loved ones.
- Update on Duchess of York Kate of England.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Sports Bar - Rock In Florida - collapse - 100 patrons injured.
- Wild fire in Colorado.
- Report White House to step up military support to Syrian Rebels. After Syria crosses line for using chemical weapons.
- PP Headline news & weather.
- A Report ~~In 30 years~~ That white majority will be gone in 30 years.
- Media mogul. Robert ~~Murdoch~~ <sup>3rd</sup> wife splitting.
- Story about Cesar Millan. The "Dog whisperer".  
A Rock center story.
- A Report about movie industry.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Obama Summit Show down

New revelations show U.S. Bots. spread in 2009

Major Change in Middle East "New President on Iran"

Colorado fires 68% contained

Prince Philip leaves hospital

Nelson Mandela in serious condition

Turnout in Turkey

Rutin & The Patriots

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Snowden, NSA Leaks - Pres. Obama - we. 9/29 for
- update on G-8 meet-up in Ireland.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report about couple of <sup>pet. interest</sup> Scientists. for <sup>Canada</sup> Fed.
- update/report on Search for Remains of Jimmy Hoffa Leader of Teamster union and dissident. in 1975. AFTER A lead from a mobster Retired mobster.
- Interview <sup>newly crowned</sup> winner of Miss USA Erin Brady.
- + Peter W. Br. Miss. Utah on The Question - She Stumbled.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 6/20/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on DEATH OF actor James Gandolfini. And look at life of actor and career.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Report of NFL Player & Homicide Investigation.

- Story about about ~~the~~ mystery of TWA Flight 800: a crash/explosion 17 years ago. A new documentary about it. Interview filmmaker, & head <sup>FBI</sup> investigator of the ~~the~~ crash/explosion.

- Report about Royal Plans of The Birth of Prince William & Kate.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ~~FFA~~ MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report About Investigator. About near miss of 2 Airline planes ~~in~~ over NYC Airport.
- \* Report FAA Relaxes BAN on some Electronic Devices on Air Planes
- Report/Discussion About Stock Market
- Update on Immigration Legislation/Battle And other Top Headline News & weather.
- Update on Homicide Investigation ~~of~~ Involved Football player Para Football player Nacho Hernandez
- more on DEATH of ACTOR JAMES GARDOLFO'S And His Final Hours.
- Report About George Zimmerman Trial. Jury chosen. Six women chosen.
- Preview of Interview man who will walk across the Grand Canyon, on Tight Rope wire.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Snowden not on plan as he seeks for Asylum
- Mandela in Critical Condition
- Zimmerman Jury to begin Hearing Case
- FED Policy and Twinkles
- Police Put Pressure on NFL Star with new home search.
- Highway Act Walkers on death defying feat.
- Paula Deen Fans defend star chef after firing

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Hunt for NSA Leaker EDWARD SNOWDEN.
- top headline news & weather.

~~Tolson - Special Report - Supreme Court~~

- Former Prime Minister of Italy, Berlusconi, sentenced to 7 years for having 16 year under age girl for sex.
- American - CEO Trapped in his own company by his workers in China.
- Investigative Report About A New Dangerous Trend Called "Smoking Alcohol."

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 6/26/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

← Supreme court Decision: on same

Sex Marriage. + Special Report

- update on American CEO. Held Captive.  
Chinese. Factory / Interview with CEO.

- Update on George Zimmerman Trial  
In Florida.

- Interview celebrity chef Paula Deen.  
And Her Controversy

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 6/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Health of Nelson MANDALLA.
- ~~the~~ report on President Obama's opinion on Supreme Court's ~~the~~ Gay Rights Decision.
- Report on Supreme Court Decision on Gay marriage rulings.
- update on George Zimmerman, Trial in Florida.
- Top Headline news - news & weather.
- update on American CEO Held Hostage - At HoS, Plant in China. Deal was made and was Released.
- Second look at Nat/Weather <sup>Local</sup>
- update on ~~the~~ <sup>with</sup> Aaron Hernandez. Former <sup>NFL</sup> ~~Football~~ Player. Who is ~~accused~~ <sup>charged</sup> of murder.
- ~~Story about a woman who got lost because~~  
~~of BAD GPS direction.~~
- Story/Report about people who got lost because of BAD GPS directions.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 6/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Hot weather across West & Midwest
- Story about an investigation of <sup>the</sup> Former Pentagon General ~~on~~ <sup>by</sup> Leaks.
- Richard Snowden's Father Speaks Out
- Search of a CIA ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> Official.
- Report about Senate passing an Immigration Bill.
- Update on Nelson Mandela. Health & possible visit by Pres. Obama.
- Top World Live News & weather.
- Update on George Zimmerman Trial.
- Story about Gov. Perry of Texas & State Sec. Wendy Davis.
- Update on Former Foot Ball Player Aaron Hernandez and possible connection to a double Homicide.
- Story/Report about Actor ALFIE BALDWIN & Twitter Hate/F.
- Interview CEO, who was held captive at his factory in China. He is back home.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wed

DATE: 4/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

7:00-8:00PM

Husband & wife cancer researchers  
are kidnapped. Things don't add up.  
Inside job?



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 5/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-10 pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Two couples' infidelities led to the murder of one husband + father by the other. <sup>with</sup> His incarceration, ~~destroys~~ both families are destroyed.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wednesday

DATE: 5/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Behind Closed Doors

V-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hes

JAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri

DATE: 5/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Strangers on a Train-

Kate Raven a young woman from a prominent family vanished

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wed.

DATE: 5/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Couple gets stuck in snow ~~in~~ storm, forced to handle storm "Like a boss."

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

Jhes

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 5/31/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10 pm

7:00-8:00 PM

Dateline: Lady falls down on stairs, dies, looks like accident... or was it?!

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wed.

DATE: 6/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wed

DATE: 6/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Under the Killing Moon

A Family tries to counter the  
murder conviction of a man they believe  
to be innocent of the killings.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wed.

DATE: 6/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

Patel Patel

run Law 9th order

Patel Shaw

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~

Fri

2hrs

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

6/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Rich kids steal for fun

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ SAT.

DATE: 6/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

Florida

Case of <sup>woman</sup> girl who disappeared in ~~Florida~~ and the nationwide search to find her leading to Los Angeles, CA.

Her body was later found not far from home, murdered by her boyfriend.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Monday

DATE: 6/24/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

HUSBAND GOES MISSING - BEHIND CLOSED DOORS

HUSBAND POISONED





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 6/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

FATHER IS DEAD, SON SUSPECTED. 8:10p

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Update on Rising Tensions with North Korea.

Latest on The Hunt for Suspect/Leads of

The Death of Texas DA & wife & Death of Assistant DA.

Update of Fed Judge Ruling on morning After pill over the Contraceptive controversy of selling Top Young Girl.

Discussion on latest unemployment numbers & Economy

Top Headline News & Weather

Pres. Obama Apologize for controversial. Comment.

To California Attorney Gen.

Remembering, Reporter David Bloom who died

10 years ago for Julia.

Spring, Project Seymour,

Interview with Hugh Dancy from new show "Hannibal"

Update on Rutgers. Basketball coach. Scandal

Story/Report about college Basketball Ball player Kevin Ware.

Story about Michelle Obama who made a slip about being a "single mom." For a statement

Story about a story of young <sup>British</sup> man who was released from prison. For a crime he didn't commit. Gets his dream of playing professional Football.

Halle Berry is pregnant.

Other on. Byel ->

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Airline plane skids off runway in Indonesia - Add Lands for counter sea.

- update on tension with North Korea.

- update on gun control debate. Pres. Obama.

Cuts mother of victim from Newtown, Conn. school - to speak on weekly Radio Address.

- Top Headline News & Weather.

- Two young African American sues US Airways for discrimination.

- In West. <sup>Report Au S. O</sup> ~~at~~ STAFFING OF SENATE'S CAMPUS MEETING ~~at~~ And A Discussion About IT.

- Last minute <sup>in Com E</sup> TAX Advice Tips.

- ~~Remembrance of~~ <sup>comp. J. A. Then</sup> Life of J. Remembering J. J. A. Then

writers, who passed away.

- Interview/story about Olympic volleyball player GABRIELLE Reece <sub>Emdes</sub>

- Cut at Latest Lawn & Garden Inventions.

- Report about Jackie Robinson movie '42' & the man, which movie is about.

- update on the Jodi Arias trial. Trial from Phoenix.

- Controversial Episode of <sup>S. Fox show</sup> "Glee" ~~of Glee~~

OVER BACK OF PAGE

~~OVER BACK OF PAGE~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/20/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY Special Edition 6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Reports - update on Boston Terror. / Bombing / <sup>the</sup> capture of <sup>second</sup> suspect. What happens next
- Report of powerful EARTHquake. In China.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Discovery of one of the landing gears from one of the planes from 9/11 attack.

- Boston Bombing Investigation update/news

- Congress Passes Fix for FAA. Furlough.

Report about Syria & Chemical Weapons.

- Top Headline News & Weather.

- Report on flooding Fargo North Dakota.

- Weather

- Report of New Hampshire's All Female <sup>Aggressional</sup> Delegation.

- Interview mother who lost her two kids in a car crash. AS well as ~~other~~.

Story of Mid Air Crash. From MSNBC documentary that will air. Interview, a passenger that was in a mid air crash.

- Story about a political strategist who was murdered by best man of her wedding, and friends.

- Interview of tonight's White House Correspondents Dinner.

- Story about case of Primm.

- Story about Steve Harvey.

- Making first impressions on your clothing style for today style segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hrs

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

- update/report about ISRAEL <sup>6:00-8:00 AM</sup> launching an Air Strike in Syria
- update on Wild Fires in <sup>Southern</sup> California
- update/investigation on ~~murder~~ <sup>bombing</sup> Boston Marathon. Boston Terror/Attack. Chsl.
- NAA convention. Ft Houston Texas. Interview with daughter of ~~Newtown~~ <sup>Newtown</sup> victim. 9/11. Principle of Newtown School. Shooting. In Conn.
- Top Headline News Weather.
- Preview of Kentucky Derby
- Do more with Spring Today / Special Segment: Building A Flower Tower.
- A ~~Disgrace~~ <sup>Report</sup> About Revlon / Walk / Run Events to Fight cancer for women.
- update on JAMES ARNOLD murder. TRIAL. In Arizona
- Story About Employees given Financial Incentive for company / Logo TATTOO

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Report of Repair work & un planned. SPAC WALK TO  
FAX A leak on Inter water with SPAC STATION

- new questions fallout from BEN GHAZI Libya-  
EMBASSY ATTACK which DIPLOMATS & SOLDIERS were killed.

- update. ON <sup>rescued</sup> kidnapped <sup>girls</sup> victims & Alleged kidnapper.  
in Cleveland Ohio

- update. ON Fertilizer. Explosion in West TEXAS.  
And a volunteer paramedic is arrested.

- ~~PRO-TED~~ Headline news & weather - OF Britain

- Report about Prince Harry visit to wounded soldiers in Colorado

- Story about parents tragedy of daughters death  
into way to help ~~rest~~ others.

Creating <sup>an</sup> out door living space. In Do more,  
with Spring today special segment from Home Depot  
~~Story~~ interview with former tennis player Jimmy  
Connors who wrote book about his life.

- Report about Football player Tim Tebow's future.

- Story about High school "MAY MADNESS"

- Hollywood's Best kept secret dress like  
celebrities, without spending B.V Bucks.

- Story - Interview with MTV <sup>First</sup> ~~original~~  
VJ's

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- ~~from Department to Connecticut~~
- Report on Severe Storms to Nation. This weekend.
- Report on Over Ball/Lottery
- Report on Hadwick / ~~the~~ of Connecticut ~~to~~ White House, + Pres. Obama.
- Top Headline News & weather -
- Update on of Simpson Trial.
- Rock Center Story About a ~~the~~ tragedy call. women DIES AFTER writing nearly an hour for police.
- ~~Interview~~ former Victoria Secret model. Gives up career, for God. write a book about it.
- Preview of Prekness Race, which is being on ABC.
- Lottery/Advice.
- Report on Baby Rumors for singer Beyonce.
- Interview Four Year <sup>old</sup> Mayor.
- Story / Cook at a painting Dolphin. In Las Vegas.
- Report on Live Dancin'.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

Weekend

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on Heli. Day Weather
- Update on collapsed Bridge in Washington DC.
- Update on Oklahoma tornado disaster.
- President Obama Addresses military sexual ASSAULTS - <sup>for</sup> WAL. Academy speech.
- Interview <sup>former</sup> Bridgette McCoy A. Army Specialist who was assaulted and testified at Capitol Hill.
- <sup>former</sup> Update on ATTACK OF British Soldier in London
- TP Headline news + weather.
- Story About A Father who forced to take pay cut to keep public assistance. In "Cliff Effect"
- A Report About skin cancer. / Discuss About skin cancer.
- Story About Soldiers who Guard the tomb of an known ~~soldiers~~.
- Report About celebrities Tournament out to help Oklahoma victims.
- Report About Actress Amanda Bynes trouble
- Memorial Day Shopping tips.
- Cooking segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1hr

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6-7am

6:00-8:00 AM

Ready

- Report About Tornado in Oklahoma ~~Mojo~~ Oklahoma City. & Report of severe storms across nation / AS well as flooding. Top Headline news & weather.

- Interview ~~Report~~ of Couple of Storm chasers caught in Eye of <sup>AM</sup> Oklahoma Twister.

- Report about the High price of Beef.

- Discussion Report on Gadgets, APPS & Cutting Edge technology in a segment called Mad. & S. TP 3.

- A Report about a Fictional Documentary about mermaids.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

the

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- UPDATES on Fires in Colorado  
- Report that a former SS or 'Nazi' officer - <sup>is</sup> ~~was~~ living in US

- Report on top headline news.

Report on cost of of Pres Obama's Trip to Africa -  
Paid by Tax payers.  
A 2016 preview of president race.

- NATIONAL Anthem singers. FACE OFF AT STAVY CUP FINALS
- story about ~~biggest~~ expensive divorce settle of all time.
- story about a fake charity <sup>web</sup> page which stole pictures from a mother's blog.

Technology to speed up standing for check out line. In today's consumer segment.  
Report about product placement ads and new super man movie.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- ~~Communit's~~ Charges Against NSA Leaker, Edward Snowden, And The Search/EXTRADITION OF young man
- Food Network Props Celebrity Chef PAULA DEEN.
- Report on ~~fire~~ wild fire in Colorado. ~~part of~~ <sup>Western part of</sup> ~~map~~ Govt. cutting back on ~~preventing~~ <sup>budget</sup>.
- ~~Fluorid~~ TV Canada.
- Top Headline news. & weather.
- Report/Discussion on markets/ Economy - small stocks w. ~~to do~~.
- Story about Goodwill & Disabled workers. Pay.
- A <sup>Special</sup> Tribute To Actor, JAMES GARDNER: ~~IN~~ <sup>IN</sup> ~~REMEMORANCE~~ <sup>REMEMORANCE</sup>.
- Discussion about Heart Attack Back to ~~spotlight~~ <sup>spotlight</sup> due to Actor JAMES GARDNER who died from one.
- A story about ~~tourist~~ <sup>Ten. Ado</sup> ~~paying~~ <sup>tourist</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>paying</sup> ~~charge~~ <sup>charging</sup> ~~storm~~ <sup>storm</sup>.
- Story about A Baby Rhine conceived ARTIFICIALLY IN SEMINATION.
- ~~more~~ more on Edward Snowden. NSA Leaker. charges Filed Against Him.
- Report about celebrity Chef PAULA DEEN
- Second look at top Headline news & weather
- Story about ULIEST AG contest

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report of the hot wave in western part of country.
- ~~Pres~~ Pres. J. M. Obama & First Lady meet with Nelson Mandela's family.
- Report on the best part of former Top Gen Pentagon General. Looking CLASSIFIED secrets update on Edward Snowden.
- Top Headline News & Weather -
- Report about interest rates. Student loans & mortgage rates.
- Story about Lab Chimps.
- Update on George Zimmerman Trial.
- Story about celebrity relatives.
- Report about Lance Armstrong and his comments. He made for an interview.
- Paula Dean Publisher HALTS Her upcoming cookbook.
- Update on 16 year old girl who was in national fight to get a set of adult lungs.
- Summer jobs for teenagers.
- Report about Best & ERIC on Sesame Street and an interview with New Yorker magazine cover.
- Electronic Devices.
- High Tech Kitchen Appliances in Today's Consumer segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

- Corn prices dropped dramatically as USDA report is released.
- Cattle herd smallest in 61 years due to 2 drought
- JBS of South America has purchased two beef processing plants in the US with D.O.J.'s permission
- Roundtable discussion with Mike North of First Capital ag and Dustin Johnson of ElHedger focusing on the volatile week in the corn market
- Farm land prices continue to rise in the Dakotas
- Report on "The Harvey House" the first fast food chain
- Report on tornado debris <sup>now</sup> averaging a travel length of hundreds of miles

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

4/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

- Farmers in plain states concerned about wheat yields due to freezing winter temperatures
- USDA April supply demand report released
- Hay prices up \$13.00 a ton compared to 2012
- National Dairy Conference held last week, feed concerns
- Roundtable discussion with Jim Bower of Bower Trading and Bryan Deharty of Stewart Peterson focusing on USDA April Supply Demand Report, weather, international markets
- Mozambique farming - working and land conditions
- Baxter Black segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

- Deadly Blast at West Texas Fertilizer plant
- Heavy rain in Midwest, snow in the bakated
- USDA report shows planting down in 2013
- Renewable Fuel Standing reviewing proposed changes in standards
- Notable guests Gregg Hunt of Archer and Bill Bederman of Archer Financial reviewed discuss Market conditions effected by weather and gold prices
- H2-A proposal already seeking reform - immigration reform
- Humane Society files suit due to proposed Horse Slaughter plant
- Report released that Climate Change did not cause 2012 drought
- US Banista Championship - winner goes to World Championship



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

- Intense weather affecting farmers across US
- Roundtable discussion with Bob Litzgack - Farm Journal economist of Uterback Marketing and Chris Hunt ag economist at Purdue University focusing on how weather is affecting planting and market pricing which long term will affect crop insurance
- Water shortage in ~~the~~ California Central Valley
- Boer HU in China will affect soybean market
- Nebraska pork farmer specialized in providing pork for high end restaurants in 3 surrounding states  
Basta Black segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

5/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

- Corn crop planting slowest in 30 years due to weather*
- only 12% of spring wheat planted down from 2012*
- Roundtable discussion with Chip Nelligan of Blue*
- Leaf agri-Marketing and Thomas Grisat, Indiana*
- Grain Company focusing on stock market conditions*
- Coldest start to spring since 1975, still snowing in Midwest*
- Wildfires outside of Los Angeles and San Francisco*
- Crop Insurance Fraud in North Carolina lawsuit filed*
- US Beef demand increased slightly with start of spring*
- Bee colonies in decline*
- Segment on Vet in Colorado treating cats to cattle*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

5/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

- ag department (USDA) released supply demand report Friday
- 2013 Farm Bill draft released by House and Senate
- Roundtable discussion with Mike Florez of Florez Trading and Mark Gold of Top Third ag marketing focusing on USDA supply demand report affecting markets
- Beef prices reach new high this year as demand down
- Coca Cola invests in Florida citrus fields
- Investigators have discovered what caused explosion at Texas Fertilizer plant, what caused fire undetermined
- Tennessee school provided afterschool program involving care of ducks, chicks, and rabbits to teach children
- Baxter Black segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

- 2013 Farm Bill passed House and Senate Versions
- Late corn planting could effect yields later
- Roundtable discussion with Mike North of First Capital ag and Bryan Roberts of Stewart Peterson, discussing how late corn planting will effect farmer's soybean planting in already weak supply Bean market
- Monsanto wins lawsuit against farmer who used product incorrectly
- Investigation into Texas fertilizer plant explosion continues
- West Nile Virus season begins as temperatures rise.
- Chester Francis a shepherd and attorney in Virginia
- Cheese Maker in Valley Ford, California

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/26/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 7-8AM

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

~~5:00-6:00 A.M.~~

*glow in the dark sheep developed in europe*  
*ostriches farm in California Baseball field*  
*Baxter Black segment*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

Biotech wheat discovered in Oregon.  
Smaller window for planting due to rains  
Arlan Suderman Water Street Solutions  
Andy Shissler Coach of Marketing Jam  
round table discussion  
Smithfield Foods potentially will maybe bought  
by a Chinese company  
Drought in the East Coast lessening  
Flood Warning Carl Sunberg College  
Alyssa paint pictures with coffee  
Derrol

4 Sisters who show cattle in Rockfield N. Carolina

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

The oldest man died in Japan

~~Soybean~~ Soybean Unchanged.

Roundtable with Darren Frye and Dustin

Johnson, they talk about the Soybean Market.

Colorado wild fire

New Mexico Fire. Brazos River Water

Oregon Water Rights Indian Tribes Preserve

Fishing.

Bug: Eye View new camera to see like a Bee

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Immigration Reform

Smithfield ~~and~~ Deal

Jim Bower talks about Marketing with  
Bill Biedermann

Trade Union between US & Europe

Cage Standards not included in Farm Bill

Dunkin Donuts Switch

3 people won the World Food Prize

More & More Salsa by Mary Moore



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

Congress discussing ag. reformation. MF Global  
corruption and supreme court wanting to  
increase ethanol in gasoline supply.  
Joe Vaclavik - standard grain talking about  
USDA in different states and regulations impending  
Sue Martin - Ag's investment services talking  
about weather and pollination during this year  
for big fields in corn, wheat, soybean. Stock  
market levels with farm industry ~~and~~ within this  
year.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

4/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- 6 killed in Afghanistan including US Diplomat
- Son of pastor Dick Warren committed suicide Friday
- 2 parents accused of kidnapping their son flee to Gulf of Mexico
- Preview of tonight's new season of Mad Men
- Mother and son living in the same house - son for prayer in same town
- prank 911 calls send law enforcement to celebrity homes
- Two pandas in Scotland need to mate, zookeepers play K&B
- Melissa McCarthy returned to SNL Saturday night
- Week in Buzz report
- High language of lyrics at live music concerts

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

4/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Hiker in Washington state missing after 2 can launch
- Secretary of State John Kerry in Japan as tension mount over North Korea
- Sandy Hook Victims apply pressure to Washington gun control debate
- Death of Margaret Thatcher prompts protests across the UK
- Tiger Woods to remain in competition (Masters) with penalty
- Tips for picking a name for your dog
- Barbie's life size measurements go viral
- Ways to keep personal information safe when on public Wi-Fi
- "Foodie Magician" performs cocktails at restaurants
- Interview with "Revolution" actress Elizabeth Mitchell

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Charges could be filed today against surviving Boston Marathon Bombing suspect still in hospital
- 5 snowboarders killed in avalanche in Colorado
- Family of firefighter killed in Texas Fertilizer explosion speak out
- Social Media's Role in the Boston Bombing - helps and hinders
- Kids set up lemonade stand that raised thousands for Boston <sup>Victims</sup>
- Interview with David Hoyt and his son who have run 31 Boston Marathons
- Boston Marathon runner also witnessed Texas Fertilizer explosion
- "Garden of Dreams Foundation" event at Radio City Music Hall
- Documentary spotlights cats the internet loves

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- possible new leads in Boston Bombing suspects involving suspect's mother and a second vehicle at injection scene
- White House Correspondents dinner held last night
- iTunes found 10 years old
- All My Children and One Life to Live soap operas go online
- Houston Blogger criticized OK! Thunders cheerleaders weight
- Amanda Knox released remain as new charges filed
- Theodore Simon - Amanda Knox's lawyer interviewed
- Duke and Duchess of Cambridge to celebrate 2<sup>nd</sup> wedding anniversary and release Children's Hospital PSA
- LAPD begins using service dogs to assist travelers
- Behind the scenes at Dunkin' Donuts university

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Israeli airstrikes hit Damascus overnight
- 142<sup>nd</sup> Annual National Bible Association Conventions held over weekend in Texas, protests outside
- Weather helps fire fighters in Southern California
- "Orb" wins Kentucky baby Saturday - interview with Claude Orb's trainer about the horse's future
- Boy with cancer gets to play soccer with the Portland Timbers
- Kobe Bryant's mom auctions his childhood possessions
- Aimee Lepland, flesh eating bacteria victim one year later
- Christina Abbott, NASCAR's first female pit crew member
- New classes for toddlers

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- 12 year old boy accused of murdering his 8 year old sister
- update on Cleveland kidnapping case, victims releasing
- Huge delays at Atlanta airport, other airports could be affected
- prince Harry touring the US visiting US veterans
- 20 year old pilot wants to break world record by being youngest person to fly around the world solo
- 6 year old raises \$200k for friend's illness research
- story of Military mom and wife Marilyn Consideira
- "Straight No Chaser" performs live

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

5/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- winning pennant ticket sold at public in Florida
- severe weather and tornadoes in plain states
- David Beckham plays last game in Paris, France
- Bill Hader leaves Saturday Night Live with fanfare
- University of Central Florida Medical School allows students to graduate debt free by donating scholarships
- Jodi Arias trial reaching penalty phase
- update on Military family - brother/daughter serve
- Neen Museum in Las Vegas, where signs retire
- Mary Lou Hemen interviewed on Celebrity Apprentice
- New York Baby show



AM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Actress Jean Stapleton dies at age 90

Wildfires in California; New Mexico

Tornado victims Cape with dramatic losses

Weather Channel's Mike Bettes on tornado hit

Dancing videos keeps IRS agency under fire

Northern lights display in Minnesota

Palm speaks to graduating class of 27

Beyonce headlines Alstar London Charity

Window of glory ex-Navy Seal Chris Kyle keeps

legacy alive.

An evening of good, fun and familiar faces

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Violent Clashes in Turkey Police Storm  
Protestors in Istanbul  
Egypt Air Scare Planes land safely after found  
threatening letter on board  
The Search For Snowden in China  
Raimey the Bass Conservation wrap up faith  
and family conference  
Iran Elects Moderate President  
Scotland Yard looks into Madeline Moran  
Florida teen rides on 30ft shark  
Mother's Day vs. Father's Day more love shown  
to mother

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Edward Snowden Goes to Moscow

Pilot and Wing Walker Killed at Ohio Air Show

Summer Storms rip across parts of the Midwest

Judge Bars Expert Testimony on 9/11 call (Zimmerman Trial)

Young Woman Mauled by Tiger in India

Tens of thousands stranded by flood in India

Mermaid Parade in Coney Island

Education Nation Building a love for Science

4 year old Mutt crowned "The World's Ugliest Dog"

NIK Wallenda preps for Grand Canyon tight rope walk

50th Anniversary of JFK's IRELAND TRIP

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Extreme weather around the country causing problem, especially in Death Valley, California. Rain washed out roads in North Carolina. President Obama paying tribute to Nelson Mandela in South Africa due to Mandela's health. It's his second visit to South Africa; Obama talking a bit about Economic reform in some countries w/in Africa. Edward Snowden on the run due to 'NSA leaking'. Older women experiencing menopause so now FDA approves a non-hormonal treatment to aid in stopping hot flashes.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Senator Lindsey Graham (R-SC) interviewed on the tension with North Korea and Syria

Roundtable discussion with Bill Richardson, Michele Flournoy, Andrea Mitchell, and Senator Lindsey Graham

Topics include North Korea, immigration reform,

Roundtable discussion with Andrea Mitchell, Meggie Haberman, Mike Murphy, and Bill Richardson focusing on Hilary Clinton's bid for presidency and Joe Biden

Jim Gremes discusses recent job numbers release

Then join roundtable discussion over taxes and government spending

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Republican Senator Marco Rubio (FL) interviewed on immigration  
- Notable discussion with Senator Mike Lee (UT),  
Senator Krista Gilliland (ID-NY), David Brooks,  
Chuck Todd, and Kathy Kay on gun control,  
immigration reform, and the battle over the budget  
- Interviews with Jackie Robinson's widow Rachel  
Robinson, documentary filmmaker Ken Burns,  
and "42" star Harrison Ford on the legacy  
of Jackie Robinson

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

4/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Interview with Governor Deval Patrick (D-Mass)

- Interviews with Michael Chertof and Pete Williams on the legal tactics involved in questioning Boston Bombing suspect
- Roundtable discussion Peggy Noonan, Tom Brokaw, Doris Kearns Goodwin focusing on Boston Marathon Bombing
- Jeffrey Goldberg joins roundtable discussion focus on the balance of personal freedoms <sup>with</sup> increasing surveillance and availability of cameras in the US reducing privacy

▲JEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Interview with John McCain (Senator R-AZ) on the situation in Syria with chemical weapons use
- White House Correspondent's dinner held last night in Washington
- Roundtable discussion with Karen Hughes, Chuck Todd, Senator Amy Klobuchar (D-MN), Mr. Murphy and Rep. Joaquin Castro (D-TX) focusing on chemical weapons usage in Syria and how the US should respond at the White House Correspondent's dinner
- Interview with <sup>former</sup> UK prime minister Tony Blair on the Bush legacy as the Bush presidential library opens
- Roundtable discussion continues focusing on the Bush legacy



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Interview with Andrea Mitchell focusing on Syria
- Senator Patrick Leahy (b-VT), Rep Tom Lott (R-MS),  
Emr. Rep. Jane Harman (b-CA), and Andrea Mitchell  
participate in round table discussion about Syria
- Interview with Mayor Rudy Giuliani (R) on Homeland security
- Roundtable discussion with Newt Gingrich, Jay-Ann Reid,  
Rich Lowry, Emr. Rep Harold Ford, Jr (D-TN) focusing  
on Obama's role in Middle East and Congress relationships
- Interview with Brandon Ayanbajo on Jason Collins  
Roundtable discussions continued focusing on Jason Collins's prospects

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Rep. Ronell Issa (R-CA) interviewed on the investigation into the Benghazi attacks as email surface
- Ambassador Thomas Pickering interviewed on the investigation into the Benghazi attacks as email surface
- Senator Diane Feinstein (D-CA) interviewed on Benghazi
- Roundtable discussion with David Brooks, Rep. Adam Kinzinger (R-IL), Sen. Diane Feinstein (D-CA), Wes Moore, and Kitty Kay focusing on the investigation in the Benghazi attacks and the investigation into the I.R.S. for targeting Tea party members

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Interview with Dan Pfeiffer - White House Senior  
Advisor on the week of controversy at the White House
- Interview with Mitch McConnell Senator (K-ky) on  
the Obama's administration week of controversy
- Rep Dave Camp (M-MI) interviewed on IRS investigation  
Roundtable discussion with Rep Dave Camp (M-MI),  
Bob Woodward, Peggy Warren & Rep. Xavier Becerra (D-CA)  
Focusing on IRS investigation, Af leaks, and Benghazi
- Interview with Ronald Numfeld on the Obama  
administration, his new book, and increase of sexual  
assaults in the US military as female enlistment increased

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Round table discussion with David Axelrod,~~  
Thomas Friedman, Rep. Marsha Blackburn,  
Tom Brokaw, ~~Eric Holder~~ Murray a discussion  
~~about the IRS controversy~~  
and Eric Holder in the hot seat.  
Future of immigration reform. ~~Rep. Mike~~  
Rep Mike Rogers talks about how has the  
administration handled.  
There is a discussion on Pres. Obama's  
2nd term agenda with Ana Navarro

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Sen. Lindsey Graham talks about Arming the  
Syrian Rebels

Sen. Saxby Chambliss denies on Syrian Rebels  
Rep. Rhodes Sen. Mark Udall speaks with  
Sen. Saxby and comments on Sen. Graham statement

NSA Leaks & National Security

Debate of Government Surveillance with  
Rep Bobby Scott, James Risen, David Ignatius  
Andrea Mitchell

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

NSA LEAKER ON THE MOVE TO MOSCOW

Glenn Greenwald speaks on the matter Snowden made  
Rep. Mike Rogers speaks on Snowden with  
Sen. Dick Durbin, ~~Rep. Tom~~ Rep. Loretta  
Sanchez, Sen. Tom Coburn.  
Roundtable with Robert Gibbs, Chuck Todd,  
Mike Murphy, Kasin Reed talks about Obama's  
works.

The roundtable speaks on Paula Dean

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Rachel Maddow, host on MSNBC discussed the supreme court's decision ~~then~~ in regards to same-sex marriage. Pete Williams, NBC NEWS, talks about where gay marriage is now legal. Ralph Reed, faith and freedom coalition, counter-acts and discusses how gay marriage isn't majority and won't be on board with social change. Michael Eric Dyson, professor, compares and contrasts interracial marriages in the 60s and gay marriage today. Jim Dement also opposes same-sex marriage and the debate goes on....